
 

Sustainable Land Development Code (SLDC) 

Comments Received December 2011 

Table of Contents 

 

League of Women Voters December 12, 2011 ...............................................................................1 

Andrew Leyba December 15, 2011 .................................................................................................2 

James Siebert December 27, 2011 ..................................................................................................3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 







1st Message sent 
 
From: Andrewsells [mailto:andrewsells@msn.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 4:44 PM 
To: Melissa S. Holmes 
Subject: Re: Draft Sustainable Land Development Code (SLDC) Chapters 
Now Available 
 
Melissa can you send me the part regarding zoning? 
 
Thank You 
 
Andrew M. Leyba 
Sent From the IPhone  
 
 
2nd Message sent 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Andrewsells [mailto:andrewsells@msn.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 4:45 PM 
To: Melissa S. Holmes 
Subject: Landfill zoning 
 
The part regarding landfill zoning? 
 
Thank You 
 
Andrew M. Leyba 
Sent From the IPhone  



From: Victoria Dalton [mailto:victoria@jwsiebert.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 8:47 AM 
To: Robert Griego 
Subject: FW: SLDC Chapter 1 comments 
 
 
Hi Robert,  
 
Below are comments from Jim on the SLDC chapter 1.  The email address that is 
on the County website to send comments to is not accepting our email. 
 
Victoria Dalton 
 
James W. Siebert & Associates, Inc. 
915 Mercer Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 983-5588 
(505) 989-7313 Fax 

 

From: Front [mailto:jim@jwsiebert.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 27, 2011 8:23 AM 
To: victoria@jwsiebert.com 
Subject: FW: SLDC Chapter 1 comments 
 
 

From: James Siebert [mailto:jim@jwsiebert.com]  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2011 3:03 PM 
To: SLDC@santafecounty.org 
Cc: Michael Hurlocker 
Subject: SLDC Chapter 1 comments 
 
Dear reviewer 
 
Here are my comments on Chapter 1: 
 
1.4.2.4 I am not sure what this means.  Is there a need to include the language 
about ad hoc? I recommend rewording this to make it more understandable. 
 

mailto:[mailto:jim@jwsiebert.com]
mailto:SLDC@santafecounty.org


1.4.2.8.  I am opposed to a hearing officer if this is for every development 
application.  This sounds like a Freilich hold over that creates another layer of 
bureaucracy.  The system seems to be working fine with the planning committee 
review.  I have not heard an demand on anybody’s part that a hearing officer is 
warranted.  It may work for unique circumstances such a stand alone variances, in 
which case it should go directly to the BCC or approved at that level with the right 
of appeal to the BCC. 
 
1.4.2.27.3  The concept of the Fiscal Impact report needs work.  I have done 
dozens of these and taken post Master graduate work coursed in this.  Unless the 
County develops a model of their own, each consultant will provide a different 
analysis.  Without a consistent model the Fiscal Impact reports are meaningless. 
 
1.11.4.  One year to proceed to development plan or plat from master plan is 
insufficient in this economic environment.  It will be several years before the 
financing is available to proceed with master plan projects.  It seems the County is 
making a great deal of work for themselves with very little benefit. 
 
There needs to be a chart that graphs the development review procedures.  This 
needs to include when an amendment to the SGMP is required and how many 
applications can be handled simultaneously.  The chart needs to include time 
frames to proceed thru the review process. 
 
James W. Siebert & Associates, Inc. 
915 Mercer Street 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 983-5588 
(505) 989-7313 Fax 
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